Office of The Dy. Project Manager
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Letter No. ENGG./ DF0/02/03 Dated: 09.05.2023 ]

To,
The Divisional Forest Officer
Social Forest Division
Agra

Subject : Diversion of 0.0730 Hec. Protected Forest Land (0.0113 Hec. Of Protected Forest Land At

Nh-11,Chainage 9.94 In Village-Laramada & 0.0617 Hec. Of Protected Forest Land On L.H.S At Agra
Terminal Distributory Canal Chainage Mile 11.0 In Village- Nagla Basua For Construction Of 4-Lane

R.0.B At Level X-Ing No. 68b/2e At Km 73/7-8 In Idgah-Bayana Rail Section On Runakata To Rohta
Road In Dist-Agra (U.P)

MOEE&F Reference Letter No.- 8B/U.P/06/144/2022/F.C/47 Dated 20.04.2023

Dear Sir,
Please take above reference. Our reply are given below:-
SE: Observation Reply
No.

1 | Positional error has been found in the Geo- | Revised GPS map and KML uploaded on
referenced map which has yet not been rectified. | MOEF&CC Portal.
Geo-referenced map of the area proposed for di- ~
version needs rectification.

2 | With Respect to violation,date of violation,extent | It is in Scope of DFO Agra.
of violation and all necessary action in this regard
taken by the State Govt. need to be submitted in
this office. Also, violation in this case was report-
ed only after it was observed by Regional office.
Why was it not reported by the DFO earlier?

(Anoop M.L Sharma)
(Ancop M.L. Sharma)
Junior Toginssy
Junior. Engineer (Civil),
BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION UNIT
AGRA



